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From: Tom Shaw

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:57:34 AM

To: John Talbert

Cc: Albert Yockey

Subject: RE: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy
Committee.pptx

Response requested: No

Importance: Normal

John,

Eric is over the project to determine the cost of compliance with the new/proposed regulations. My
recommendation would be to check with him to update our costs.

Tom

From: John Talbert

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:50 AM

To: Tom Shaw

Cc: Albert Yockey

Subject: FW: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy Committee.pptx
Importance: High

Tom,

Here sthefirst draft of the power point presentation that LG& E will give to the Natural
Resources & Environment committee on Nov. 3. Would you please look this over and address
the questions listed below in Freibert’s email? Essentially they’re asking us to update our CCR
Cost #'s.

Thanks.

John
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From: Freibert, David [mailto:David.Freibert@Ilge-ku.com]

Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 9:38 AM

To: 'Barry Mayfield'; John Talbert; Needham, Van; jekeeton@aep.com; 'Nick Comer

Cc: ggpauley@aep.com; Siemens, George; dyates@kaec.org; 'Jason R. Bentley'

Subject: CCR Update for November 2011 Interim Natural Resources and Energy Committee.pptx
Importance: High

Gentlemen:

Here’s a first shot at what the 11/3 CCR presentation for Chairman Gooch might look like — and what each to
electric will need to update/provide to fill in the blanks.

. Taken directly from our KAM presentation

. For purposes of this update/your input — want to clarify that the end product will only deal with
CCR. It will be limited to landfills and ash ponds and not address Dam safety and inspection issues.

. We all need to update our CCR numbers/confirm

. Is Duke in for this one?

. | temporarily left the “cost” slides in for each of us for reference, but would like us to

. Tease out the portion of cost related to CCR — and strip away that for Air (most of us had it as two

line items anyway, but want confirmation)

. Combine all our anticipated costs/rate impact on a slide to follow and mirror #4 (collective cost of
capital) and discard the former cost slides

. Keep some sort of final slide that indicates that, while we will comply, we are working on the issue

. Other things to include/address?

What are your thoughts?
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